Department of Energy

Richland Operations Office
P.0. Box 550
Richland, Washington 99352

13-AMRP-0009 0CT 16 2012

Mr. D. A. Faulk, Program Manager
Office of Environmental Cleanup
Hanford Project Office

U.S. Environmental rotection Agency
309 Bradley Boulevard, Suite 115
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Mr. Faulk:

COMPLETION OF HANFORD FEDERAL FACILITY AND CONSENT ORDER
(TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT) MILESTONE M-016-74

The U.S. jepartmer ¢ Energy Richland Operations Office (RL) has completed Tri-Party
Agreement Milestone M-016-74, “Complete interim remediation, (to include excavation loadout,
closeout sampling, and backfill), for all 300 Area "inside the fence" waste sites north of Apple
Street, except that the 300-268 and 300-123 waste sites remediation need only be completed
through excavation and loadout. Waste sites 300-4, 300-15, 300 RRLWS and 300 RLWS are
impacted by 300 Area building retentions and are addressed in M-016-00B™ by September 30,
2012. The waste sites will be revegetated by March 31, 2013 under Tri-Party Agreement
Milestone M-016-139. A list of the waste sites remediated under M-016-74 and their associated
closure document ni  1bers are attached.

If you have questions please feel free to contact me at (509) 373-9863, or you may contact Rudy
Guercia, of my staff at (509) 376-5494. N

Sincerely,

Wlond,

AMRP:RFG Mark S. French, Ee@ieral Project Director

Attachment

cc w/attach: See Page 2
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cc w/attach:

G. Bohnee, NPT

F. W. Bond, Ecology
L. Buck, Wanapum

S. Harris, CTUIR

J. A. Hedges, Ecology
R.Jim, YN

R. A. Kaldor, MSA

S. L. Leckband, HAB
N. M. Menard, Ecology
K. Niles, ODOE

T. W. Noland, MSA
R. E. Piippo, MSA

D. Rowland, YN
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